September 30, 2018

MEMORANDUM

To: Brian Hunt

From: Tom Grimshaw

Subject: Geologic Map Segments of the Mountain City Quadrangle: Posted on Dropbox
for Digitizing for GIS

In my memo of September 12, 2018, I provided revised segments of the Mountain City
Quadrangle geologic map. The mapping has been completed in five Tiers as shown below.
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Each Tier includes segments A to E, although not all segments are used in all Tiers. Segments B,
C, and D are within the Mountain City quad.

The purpose of this memo is to note that the segments with geologic mapping have been placed
in a Dropbox folder, “340 Scans of Segments for Dropbox 180929 as follows:

Tier Segments
1 1-B, 1-C, 1-D
2 2-B, 2-C, 2-D, 2-E
3 3-B, 3-C, 3-D, 3-E
4 4-B, 4-C, 4-D

Tier 5, the upper part of the San Marcos North quad, has not yet been adequately field checked.

These segments have been placed in Dropbox to make them readily accessible for digitization for
a GIS version of the geologic map of the Mountain City Quadrangle.

As always, please let me know if you have any questions.



